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From: "Pheasant,

To: "Matthews, Gavin" j GRO ._._, _._._._._._._._ s "Parsons, Andrew" 
--.GRO----- -- ---- - 

Subject: FW: Bugs discussed in court cases 
Date: Mon, 01 Jul 2013 09:26:35 +0000 

Importance: Normal 

Gavin/Andy 

Just checking with the team here and will come back to you shortly. 

Andy 

-----Original Message-----
From: Rodric Williams [mailtoT GRO ' 
Sent: 30 June 2013 15:10 
To: Matthews, Gavin 
Cc: Pheasant, Andrew; Parsons, Andrew 
Subject: Fw: Bugs discussed in court cases 

Gavin, 

Can you please find out whether bugs in the Horizon system have ever been specifically discussed in any proceedings your firm has 
run for Post Office Ltd. This would include the Agent Debt cases you handle. 

Thanks, Rodric 

----- Original Message -----
From: Simon Baker 
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 05:55 PM 
To: Rodric Williams 
Cc: Lesley J Sewell; Alwen Lyons; Hugh Flemington 
Subject: Bugs discussed in court cases 

Rod 
It would be helpful if we can show that horizon bugs were discussed openly in our court cases. 

We know that the falkirk bug was discussed in the Misra case, can you fmd out if there are any other examples where bugs have been 
discussed in court. 

I would appreciate if you treat this as a priority. We need the answer by 3pm Monday. 

Simon 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not 
use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the 
sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those 
of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 
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